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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  File  
 
FROM: Angie Kim 

Division of Corporation Finance 
 

RE:  Conference call with members of the Investor Advisory Committee (IAC) 
 
DATE: March 27, 2020 
 
On March 27, 2020, Commission staff held a conference call with members of the IAC to 
discuss the proposal on Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Selected Financial Data, and 
Supplementary Financial Information.  The attendees of the meeting were as follows: 
 

Commission Staff 
 

Division of Corporation Finance:  
 Elizabeth Murphy 
 Lindsay McCord 
 Patrick Gilmore 
 Luna Bloom 
 Ryan Milne  
 Angie Kim  

 

Office of the Chief Accountant 
 Sagar Teotia 
 Marc Panucci 

 

Office of the Investor Advocate 
 Alexandra Ledbetter 
 Stephen Deane 

 

IAC Members 
 

 Anne Sheehan (Chair of the Investor Advisory Committee) 
 John Coates (Chair of the Committee’s Investor-as-Owner Subcommittee) 
 Barb Roper 
 Elisse Walter 
 Nancy LeaMond 
 Paul Mahoney 
 Heidi Stam 
 Allison Bennington 
 Craig Goettsch 
 Anne Simpson 
 JW Verret 
 Jennifer Marietta-Westberg 
 Rick Fleming 


